
 

June 24, 2025 

 

 

Thomas Mann, PE 

CIP Manager– Project Manager 

Union County Water 

500 N. Main Street, Suite 600 

Monroe, North Carolina 28112 

 

RE: IFB# 2025 – 045 Rebid Downtown Waxhaw Cat-Iron Watermain Replacement 

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation 

Dear Mr. Mann, 

 

Enclosed is the Certified Bid Tabulation for the referenced project. A total of three (3) bids 

were submitted. The bidders listed in ascending order of total bid price, are GE 

Construction, Dawn Development Company, Inc., and State Utilities Contractors, Inc.  

 

GE Construction was the apparent low bidder at the time bids were read. However, 

following review of the contractors’ experience, they were deemed to be non-responsible 

due to lack of experience, as relevant to this project, and so the bid was rejected. 

After complete review of Contract Documents, two (2) bids (Dawn Development 

Company, Inc., and State Utilities Contractors, Inc.) appear to be complete and compliant 

with the Contract Documents. 

Dawn Development Company, Inc. is the apparent lowest responsive, responsible bidder. 

Based on the results of this Bid and the information we have received at this time, I 

recommend Union County award the contract to Dawn Development Company, 

Inc. in the amount of $2,882,295.00. 

I am available to address any questions you may have upon your review of the attached 

documents. 
 

Sincerely, 

Nathaniel Grove, PE, PMP – Union County Senior Engineer 
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